
From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

RE: OTC prcxlucts containing codeine [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Tuesday, 11 August 2015 2:33:42 PM 

No it isn't - codeine is an opiod in its own right. 

Regulatory Services Group 
Department of Health 
(RSG incorporates Therapeutic Goods, NICNAS and OGTR) 

Phone: 
Mobile: 
Email: 

From:--
Sen .. : ~ August 2015 2:30 PM 
To: 
Sul>J : : TC products containing codeine [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Thanks • . I am hoping to have a 1st draft to you t his afternoon. I question I had was: is 

codeine a derivative of an exist ing Schedule 9 substance? 

From:--
Sen .. : ~ August 2015 2:08 PM 
To: 
Sul>J : : TC products containing codeine [DLM= For-Official-Use-Only] 

1111 
Numbers of OTC products w ith codeine. 

Regulatory Services Group 
Department of Health 
(RSG incorporates Therapeutic Goods, NICNAS and OGTR) 

Phone: 
Mobile: 
Email: 

From:----
Sent: ~ ust 2015 12:21 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Sul>J : pr ucts containing codeine [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
Dear-
Here is the info you requested. 
Re ards 

OTC Medicines Evaluation Section 
Complementary and OTC Medicines Branch 

Phone: 
Mobile: 

Fax:-

Email: 

Therapeutic Goods Administration 
Department of Health 



PO Box 100 
Woden ACT 2606 Australia 
www tga gov au 
From:---­
Sen-: ~ st 2015 12:00 PM 
To: 
Sul>J : pr ucts containing codeine [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
Dear-
As requested, I have completed a Reporter search for OTC products that contain codeine. 

The findings are as follows 

• There are 284 OTC products currently on the ARTG that contain codeine phosphate as an 

active ingredient 

• 126 products have the 'Manufacture of dosage form' step at an Australian site of 

manufacture 

• 190 products have one or more of the manufacturing steps at an Australian site of 

manufacture 

[The six steps of manufacture are 'Manufacture of dosage form', 'Packaging and 
labelling', 'Release for supply', 'Secondary packaging', Testing chemical & physical' and 

Testing microbia/1 
Please let me know if further information is required. 

Regards 

OTC Medicines Evaluation 
Complementary and OTC Medicines Branch 
Medicines Regulation Division 
Phone: 
Email: 

Therapeutic Goods Administration 
Department of Health 
PO Box 100 
Woden ACT 2606 Australia 
www tga gov au 




